THE INDEPENDENCE EXAMINERS

except Swnawy
INDEPENDENCE, MISSOURI

February 27, 1940

Dr. Forest C., Allen
Director of Athletics
University of Kanssas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

The Independence Examiner will be represented
with a reporter at the Kansas-Missourl basketball game
Fridey night. We would appreciate it if you provide us
with press passes for the game.

The Exeminer has followed the progress of the
Kensas team intently during the current campaign, and we
are proud of the fact that the Kansaes coach is an Inde-
prendence product.

Sincerely yours ;

ok bt

Sports editor
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